From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
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Susannah Hooper

Thu, 5 Jul 2012 10:08:09 +0000
Gibson Will (ShEx)

Re: RE:

Good idea see you then

On 5 Jul 2012, at 11:07, "Gibson Will (ShEx)" GRO iwrote:

Sure that works. We could grab lunch somewhere if you want?

Will Gibson
Shareholder Executive

GRO

From: Susannah Hooper GRO
Sent: 05 July 2012 10:55
To: Gibson Will (ShEx)
Subject: RE:

Depends on your definition of pm ! I have to GRO tat 3.30pm so
would have to leave St James' Park by 2.30pm latest so if you could do 1pm -
2.30 that would probably be ok?

> Subject: RE:

> Date: Thu, 5 Jul 2012 10:32:22 +0100

> From: William.Gibson GRO i

> To: susannah hoopert GRO

>

> How about Weds 11th? Afternoon is probably better for me if you can do
> then?

>

>

> Will Gibson

> Shareholder Executive
GRO :




UKGI00017341
UKGI00017341

> From: Susannah Hooper: GRO

> Sent: 05 July 2012 10:29

> To: Gibson Will (ShEx)

> Subject:

>

> Will can we have a pre summer couple of hours to go through all these
> bits and pieces on pol. Keen I know what you are doing and vice versa -
> pincer movement! I could do some time wed 11 or tues 17 and think a

> meeting better than a call. Z
>

>
>
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